Memorandum

DATE:
March 7, 2017
TO:
Main Street Towns
FROM:
The Oklahoma Main Street Center
RE:
Awards Banquet Invitations


“Main Street Mania!”
Enclosed are your invitations to the Annual Main Street Awards Banquet scheduled to be held
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at the Embassy Suites in Oklahoma City, Okla.
You have already received an RSVP spreadsheet via email.  Please use that form to submit the names of your attendees to Main Street Enid.  Like last year, each fully designated community will be able to purchase up to two tables/16 seats and associate level programs will be able to purchase one table/8 seats. Extra seats may be available after April 21.  If you have a need for additional seats, please write their names on the Wait List section of the RSVP spreadsheet.
The following are suggestions for potential invitees: 
· Yourself and your spouse or significant other

· VIPs in city government (mayor, city manager, city councilors)

· Award nominees from your community

· Board members, committee chairs and volunteers

Please be sure to invite your legislators. Work with any towns that share your legislators to ensure you are not paying for them twice.  If something happens at the last minute, and they cannot make the banquet, you may bring someone else in their place.  We are often asked whether you are responsible for paying for their spouse (and/or children) and that is your decision. 
Please make checks payable to:
Main Street Enid, Inc.

217 N. Washington

Enid, OK  73701
The RSVP spreadsheet and money are due to Main Street Enid by April 21, 2017. You will be notified by the Main Street Enid Program Director if extra seats are available after April 21.  Payment for additional seats will be due to Main Street Enid by April 28th.  
Feel free to contact Kelli or Tamara at the Oklahoma Main Street Center at 405.815.6552 with any questions or if you need additional invitations.  
